Heeweon-Kim

Cell: +82)10-2760-3256 E-mail: kheeweon@gmail.com PayPal/Skype: kheeweon@gmail.com

ProZ.com profile: http://www.proz.com/profile/2737375 (Professional Plus member)

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Professional translator of English and Korean (Native Korean)

Specializing in:

Textiles/Clothing/Fashion Sportswear, running shoes, shoe textiles, etc.

Music Pop, K-pop, pop columns, etc.

Sports/Fitness/Recreation Running, swimming, dance, soccer, etc.
Beauty/Cosmetics Skincare and makeup, tools, devices, etc.

Marketing/Market Research Performance marketing, brand marketing, Google adwords, etc.

Computer skills Windows 10, MS Office 365(Word, PowerPoint, Excel), Photoshop

CAT tools SDL Trados 2019 Freelancer

English to Korean (per word)

Translation
Proofreading
Daily capacity

\$0.04 up
\$0.02 or \$25 per hour
4,000 words

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Taekwang Group	Sep 2016 – Jul 2018	Sports shoes	Developed a shoe model for market launch
YHS Bakery	Oct 2015 – Jun 2016	Food/bakery	Service management
Merium Wedding Hall	Sep 2013 – Feb 2014	Customer service	Wedding ceremony management
Babysitting	Jan 2013 – Present	Parenting	Care for two girls / Created home-learning
			activities
Table on the moon	Aug 2012 – Nov 2012	Food/bakery	Service management

TRANSLATOR EXPERIENCE

LTA L.L.C.	June 2019 - Present	Business Letter	392 words	English into Korean
Asian Absolute	July 2019 - Present	Business and society - HR	398 words	English into Korean

HOBBIES

Running(5 years), Dance(2 years), Poll dancing(2 years), Swimming(5 years), Hiking(2 years), Pilates(1 year) Travel: China, Singapore, Taiwan

REFERENCES

TAEKWANG GROUP Jeong Hui-Ryeon < hr.jeong@tk.t2group.co.kr / +82 10 4534 2438 >

EDUCATION

Bachelor's degree in Chinese Literature and language Pusan National University (2017) Digital Marketing School - 3 months intensive course Fast Campus (2018)